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January 24, 2023 
 

ECUA RFP # 2023-09 
AUDITING SERVICES 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and provides for a response to questions 
received by the deadline of January 18, 2023 at 12:00pm central time and clarifies the original 
RFP Document, dated January 5, 2023, as noted below. This addendum consists of two (2) 
pages.  All respondents must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing in the space 
provided below. Submit signed addendum with proposal submittal under Tab E, Exhibit 
II Addendum Receipt Acknowledgement Certification. 
 
Questions /Responses:  
 
1. Question: Provide the engagement fees plus any additional billings for the three previous 

audits.   
Response: $43,500 for FY 2019; $45,000 for FY 2020; $51,455 for FY 2021.  FY 2021 
audit fee included additional fees for one single audit and processing/assembly of 
the ACFR. 

 
2. Question: Provide the last two years of audit adjustments. 

Response: No audit adjustments required in the last two years. 
 
3. Question: How many PBC entries are presented / recorded after the trial balance is 

presented to the auditors? 
Response: Typically less than 10 

 
4. Question: In the proposed timeline, you indicate the desired auditor fieldwork is between 

December 4th through December 15th.  Is this meaning that ECUA wants auditor 
fieldwork to start on December 4th and end on December 15th or is this meaning the 
auditor fieldwork should start at some date between December 4th through December 
15th? 
Response: Onsite fieldwork should start the first or second week of December each 
year. 
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5. Question: How many auditors work on the account? 
Response: Currently 2-3 auditors. 

 
6. Question: Who prepares the annual entries for FRS pension accounting? 

Response: ECUA Staff 
 
7. Question: Who prepares the Annual Financial Report submitted on the state’s LOGER 

website? 
Response: ECUA Staff 

 
8. Question: You have requested a quote for either ECUA staff preparing the ACFR or the 

auditor to prepare it.  Who is currently preparing the ACFR? 
Response: ECUA staff prepares the various statements and notes and provides to 
the auditors.  Our current auditors use that data to process/assemble the ACFR into 
a complete electronic document. 

 
9. Question: Is fieldwork being done on site or remote?  Does ECUA have a preference? 

Response: Please see Addendum #1, question and response #5. 
 

10. Question: Do you anticipate needing additional consulting services related to the 
implementation of GASB 96?  
Response: Not at this time. 
 

11. Question: Is ECUA expecting another single audit in FY 2023 or in the future?  
Response: For FY 2023, it is possible that ECUA would be subject to single 
audit.  Future years are unknown at this time. 

 
12. Question: Who prepares the Data Collection Form, if applicable? 

Response: The auditors 
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